

State of Wisconsin Veterans Employment Report

Fiscal Year 2023

The State of Wisconsin Veterans Report summarizes the progress made to provide veterans with employment opportunities and includes statistics on the number of new hires and incumbent employees who are veterans for all agencies in the Wisconsin State Government from July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023.

Division of Personnel Management

Contact: Department of Administration, Division of Personnel Management 101 East Wilson Street, 4th Floor P.O. Box 7855 Madison, WI 53707-7855

Website: http://dpm.wi.gov Email: DOADPM@wisconsin.gov



STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

Tony Evers, Governor Kathy Blumenfeld, Secretary Jen Flogel, Division Administrator

November 16, 2023

The Honorable Tony Evers Governor, State of Wisconsin

Mr. Rick Champagne, Acting Chief Clerk Wisconsin State Senate

Mr. Edward Blazel, Chief Clerk Wisconsin State Assembly

Dear Governor Evers, Senator Kapenga, and Speaker Vos:

Pursuant to <u>s. 230.04 (9)(em)</u>, Wis. Stats., I am pleased to submit the annual Veterans Employment Report for FY 2023. The report summarizes veteran new hires and current employees for the fiscal year 2023 and includes information for each state agency.

Veterans comprise an important segment of the Wisconsin workforce in both the private and public sectors. State government and other employers can benefit significantly by recruiting and retaining our nation's veterans.

Sincerely,

Jen Flogel Administrator, Division of Personnel Management

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Description of Report	3
Employee Types	3
Key Findings for Fiscal Year 2023	4
Current Employees	4
New Hires	4
Strategic Considerations	5
Table 1: All State Agencies (Enterprise)	6
Table 2: Administration	7
Table 3: Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection	8
Table 4: Board for People with Developmental Disabilities	9
Table 5: Board of Commissioners of Public Lands	10
Table 6: Board on Aging and Long-Term Care	11
Table 7: Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board	12
Table 8: Children and Families	13
Table 9: Corrections	14
Table 10: District Attorneys	15
Table 11: Educational Communications Board	16
Table 12: Elections Commission	17
Table 13: Employee Trust Funds	18
Table 14: Employment Relations Commission	19
Table 15: Ethics Commission	20
Table 16: Executive Office (Office of the Gov.)	21
Table 17: Financial Institutions	22
Table 18: Health Services	23
Table 19: Higher Education Aids Board	24
Table 20: Historical Society	25
Table 21: Investment Board	26
Table 22: Judicial Commission	27
Table 23: Justice	28
Table 24: Kickapoo Reserve Management Board	29
Table 25: Labor and Industry Review Commission	30

Table 26: Lower WI State Riverway Board 3	31
Table 27: Military Affairs 3	32
Table 28: Natural Resources 3	33
Table 29: Office of Commissioner of Insurance 3	34
Table 30: Office of Lieutenant Governor	35
Table 31: Public Instruction 3	36
Table 32: Public Service Commission 3	37
Table 33: Revenue 3	38
Table 34: Safety and Professional Services 3	39
Table 35: Secretary of State 4	10
Table 36: State Fair Park4	ł1
Table 37: State Public Defender 4	12
Table 38: Tourism 4	13
Table 39: Transportation 4	14
Table 40: Veterans Affairs	ł5
Table 41: Wisconsin Technical College System Board4	16
Table 42: Workforce Development	1 7

Introduction

Wisconsin Stat. <u>§ 230.04 (9)(em)</u> requires the Division of Personnel Management to prepare an annual report on veteran employment in Wisconsin State Government. The Bureau of Equity and Inclusion is charged with completing this report on behalf of the Division. The report covers veteran employment information for state agencies for the fiscal year. University of Wisconsin system employee data is not included in this report.

Description of Report

The report contains statistics on new state hires and current employees identified as veterans in the fiscal year 2023. All data for this report was derived from the Human Capital Management (HCM) module of the PeopleSoft system. The report includes veterans who identify as disabled and non-disabled and spouses of disabled and deceased veterans. Data collected for new hires are cumulative during the fiscal year 2023 (from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023). Disabled veterans are categorized based on the percentage their service-connected disability. Data collected for current employees is as of June 30, 2023, the last day of the fiscal year. The report contains a summary table for all state agencies and an individual table for each state agency (with the exception of the State Treasurer's Office, which consists of just one elected official).

The tables represent two data groups: New Hires and Current Employees. Total new veteran hires and total current veteran employees are categorized by the following employment types: permanent classified, unclassified, limited-term, project, and seasonal employment. Additionally, each data group is further delineated by veteran status, veteran disability status and disability percentage, spouse of a disabled or deceased veteran status, and disabled spouse of a deceased veteran status.

Employee Types

Permanent Classified Employee: A person who is an employee due to a permanent appointment in the classified civil service, regardless of whether or not the employee has attained permanent status. Note permanent classified employees can be in permanent or project positions.

Unclassified Employee: A person who is an employee in a position not included in the classified service. Examples are agency heads, division administrators, and attorneys in the State Public Defender's office.

Project Employee: A person who is an employee in a project position under conditions of employment that do not provide for the attainment of permanent status.

Limited-Term Employee (LTE): A person who is an employee in a position that does not permit permanent status in classified service, and regular recruitment and examination procedures are not practical.

Seasonal Employee: A person employed on an intermittent and recurring basis for at least 600 hours each year. Permanent status may occur through successive reinstatements.

The following employee types are grouped together for the reporting tables presented later in the report:

- Total Permanent: Includes permanent classified employees in permanent positions and permanent classified employees in project positions.
- Total Unclassified: Consists of all unclassified employees including unclassified employees in temporary (LTE) positions.

Key Findings for Fiscal Year 2023

Current Employees

- Veterans comprised 7.5% of the state workforce in FY 2023, compared to 7.8% in FY 2022, a decrease of 0.3%. The total number of veteran employees also decreased from FY 2022 (2,646) to FY 2023 (2,588).
 - Despite the decrease in the proportion of and the total number of veterans employed by the state in FY 2023, veteran employment continues to exceed the proportion of veterans in the nation's workforce (5.36 percent in 2022) and Wisconsin's overall workforce (4.5% in 2022).¹
- Employment of veterans with a disability remained stable, accounting for 2.1% of all employees in FY 2023 and FY2022.
- The number of employees who are the spouse of a veteran with a disability, the spouse of a deceased veteran with a disability, or the spouse of a deceased veteran increased from 45 in FY 2022 to 63 in FY 2023.
- The Department of Corrections had the largest number of veteran employees in FY 2022 (962) and FY 2023 (916).
- The Department of Employee Trust Funds had the largest increase in the proportion of veteran employees from FY 2022 (5.8%) to FY 2023 (6.6%) among agencies with at least 100 employees, an increase of 0.8%.
- At 34.2%, the Department of Military Affairs had had the largest percentage of veteran employees among agencies with at least 100 employees.

New Hires

- The percentage of veteran new hires increased by .04%. Veterans accounted for 5.9% of all new hires in FY 2023 compared to 5.5% in FY 2022. While the percentage of veteran hires increased, the number of veterans hired decreased from FY 2022 (429) to FY 2023 (422).
- Veterans with a disability accounted for 0.5% of all new hires in FY 2023, a decrease from 0.7% in FY 2022.
- No spouses of disabled or deceased veterans were hired in FY 2023, a decrease from 0.03% of all new hires FY 2022.
- The Department of Corrections had the largest number of veteran hires in FY 2022 (103) and FY 2023 (138). The Department of Corrections also had the largest increase in the number of veterans hired from FY 2022 to FY 2023, with an increase of 35 hires.
- The Department of Veterans Affairs had the largest increase in the proportion of veteran hires from FY 2022 (11.5%) to FY 2023 (17.3%) among agencies with at least 100 hires, an increase of 5.8%.

¹ Wisconsin Council on Veterans Employment 2023 Annual Report

Strategic Considerations

Across all industries, veterans are a source of qualified, committed job candidates with transferable skills that are valuable to the state workforce. This report provides statistical information for agencies to consider as they plan to increase their recruitment and retention of veterans and their spouses. DPM reviews and reevaluates reporting methodology periodically to provide the most accurate information available.

State agencies are also encouraged to evaluate its culture and work to advance an inclusive environment that recognizes and appreciates veterans' strengths and contributions to the state workforce.

	То	tal	Total Pe	ermanent	S	easonal	Total I	Jnclassified	Proje	ect - Project	Limit	ted Term
New Hires to Enterprise ¹	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	7,180		3,604		1		1,005		142		2,428	
Total Veteran Hires	422	5.9%	255	7.1%	0	0.0%	36	3.6%	8	5.6%	123	5.1%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	34	0.5%	13	0.4%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%	1	0.7%	19	0.8%
Disabled Less Than 30%	14	0.2%	3	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.7%	10	0.4%
Disabled At Least 30%	8	0.1%	4	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	4	0.2%
Disabled At Least 70%	12	0.2%	6	0.2%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	5	0.2%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	То	tal	Total Pe	ermanent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Proje	ect - Project	Limit	ted Term
Current Employees ²	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	34,310		27,753		5		2,773		332		3,447	
Total Current Veteran Employees	2,588	7.5%	2,255	8.1%	0	0.0%	117	4.2%	19	5.7%	197	5.7%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	728	2.1%	668	2.4%	0	0.0%	15	0.5%	7	2.1%	38	1.1%
Disabled Less Than 30%	218	0.6%	196	0.7%	0	0.0%	6	0.2%	1	0.3%	15	0.4%
Disabled At Least 30%	264	0.8%	249	0.9%	0	0.0%	4	0.1%	3	0.9%	8	0.2%
Disabled At Least 70%	246	0.7%	223	0.8%	0	0.0%	5	0.2%	3	0.9%	15	0.4%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	63	0.2%	56	0.2%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%	2	0.6%	4	0.1%
Spouse Disabled 70%	58	0.2%	53	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	0.6%	3	0.1%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 1: All State Agencies (Enterprise)

¹Excludes employees who transferred between state agencies. ²Employees who served in two different agencies were counted twice in the enterprise rollup.

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	316		217		0		6		12		81	
Total Veteran Hires	17	5.4%	15	6.9%	0	0.0%	1	16.7%	0	0.0%	1	1.2%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	1	0.3%	1	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.3%	1	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	1,519		1,327		0		24		18		150	
Total Current Veteran Employees	120	7.9%	111	8.4%	0	0.0%	1	4.2%	0	0.0%	8	5.3%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	35	2.3%	34	2.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.7%
Disabled Less Than 30%	8	0.5%	8	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	14	0.9%	14	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	13	0.9%	12	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.7%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	5	0.3%	5	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	4	0.3%	4	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	1	0.1%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	130		80		0		5		5		40	
Total Veteran Hires	12	9.2%	9	11.3%	0	0.0%	1	20.0%	0	0.0%	2	5.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	670		574		0		11		8		77	
Total Current Veteran Employees	55	8.2%	47	8.2%	0	0.0%	1	9.1%	1	12.5%	6	7.8%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	20	3.0%	19	3.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.3%
Disabled Less Than 30%	6	0.9%	6	1.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	8	1.2%	8	1.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	6	0.9%	5	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.3%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	3	0.4%	3	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	2	0.3%	2	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	1	0.1%	1	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 3: Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	2		1		0		0		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	11		7		0		0		2		2	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
		1			_	0.00/	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070
Spouse Disabled 70% Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 4: Board for People with Developmental Disabilities

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	1		1		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	8		7		0		1		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	1	12.5%	1	14.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 5: Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	To	tal	Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	6		6		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	45		45		0		0		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	4	8.9%	4	8.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	2	4.4%	2	4.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	2	4.4%	2	4.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 6: Board on Aging and Long-Term Care

	To	Total		Total Permanent		easonal	Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	1		0		0		0		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	8		7		0		0		0		1	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 7: Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board

	To			Total Permanent		easonal	Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	120		92		0		3		8		17	
Total Veteran Hires	3	2.5%	3	3.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	786		735		0		13		16		22	
Total Current Veteran Employees	26	3.3%	25	3.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	6.3%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	8	1.0%	7	1.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	6.3%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	3	0.4%	3	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	5	0.6%	4	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	6.3%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	3	0.4%	3	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
		0.404	3	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	3	0.4%	5	0.470	U	0.070						
Spouse Disabled 70% Spouse Deceased Veteran	3 0	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 8: Children and Families

Table 9: Corrections

	To	tal	Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	1,617		1,248		0		3		2		364	
Total Veteran Hires	138	8.5%	91	7.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	47	12.9%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	16	1.0%	5	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	11	3.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	7	0.4%	2	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	1.4%
Disabled At Least 30%	5	0.3%	2	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	0.8%
Disabled At Least 70%	4	0.2%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	0.8%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	8,400		7,956		0		14		2		428	
Total Current Veteran Employees	916	10.9%	868	10.9%	0	0.0%	1	7.1%	0	0.0%	47	11.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	246	2.9%	238	3.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	8	1.9%
Disabled Less Than 30%	82	1.0%	79	1.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	0.7%
Disabled At Least 30%	100	1.2%	98	1.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	0.5%
Disabled At Least 70%	64	0.8%	61	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	0.7%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	15	0.2%	15	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	15	0.2%	15	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	91		0		0		91		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	5	5.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	5.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	1	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	1	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	444		0		0		444		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	23	5.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	23	5.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	5	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	3	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
							4	0.20/	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	1	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.2%	0	0.070	0	
Disabled At Least 70% Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	1 0	0.2% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0 0	0.0% 0.0%	1	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
			_		_				_		-	
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 10: District Attorneys

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	6		4		0		0		0		2	
Total Veteran Hires	1	16.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	55		40		0		10		0		5	
Total Current Veteran Employees	11	20.0%	6	15.0%	0	0.0%	2	20.0%	0	0.0%	3	60.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	2	3.6%	1	2.5%	0	0.0%	1	10.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	2	3.6%	1	2.5%	0	0.0%	1	10.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 11: Educational Communications Board

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	9		5		0		0		2		2	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	36		27		0		2		4		3	
Total Current Veteran Employees	3	8.3%	2	7.4%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	1	2.8%	1	3.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	1	2.8%	1	3.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 12: Elections Commission

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	30		25		0		0		0		5	
Total Veteran Hires	3	10.0%	3	12.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	274		258		0		3		0		13	
Total Current Veteran Employees	18	6.6%	18	7.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	4	1.5%	4	1.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	3	1.1%	3	1.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	1	0.4%	1	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 13: Employee Trust Funds

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	0		0		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	6		5		0		1		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 14: Employment Relations Commission

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	1		1		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	8		6		0		2		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 15: Ethics Commission

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	39		0		0		39		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	74		0		0		74		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	3	4.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	4.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
												-

Table 16: Executive Office (Office of the Gov.)

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	17		13		0		3		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
							_		_		_	
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	135		121		0		9		0		5	
Total Current Veteran Employees	7	5.2%	7	5.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	2	1.5%	2	1.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	2	1.5%	2	1.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
		0.00/	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	U	0.070					-	
Spouse Disabled 70% Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 17: Financial Institutions

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	1,289		1,027		0		4		22		236	
Total Veteran Hires	50	3.9%	44	4.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	4.5%	5	2.1%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	5	0.4%	3	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	0.8%
Disabled Less Than 30%	3	0.2%	2	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.4%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.1%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.4%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	6,159		5,695		0		11		54		399	
Total Current Veteran Employees	316	5.1%	292	5.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	5.6%	21	5.3%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	70	1.1%	66	1.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	3.7%	2	0.5%
Disabled Less Than 30%	28	0.5%	27	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.3%
Disabled At Least 30%	25	0.4%	24	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.9%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	17	0.3%	15	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.9%	1	0.3%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	4	0.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	0.5%
Spouse Disabled 70%	4	0.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	0.5%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
						T						T

Table 18: Health Services

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	2		1		0		0		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	10		8		0		1		0		1	
Total Current Veteran Employees	1	10.0%	1	12.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 19: Higher Education Aids Board

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	230		31		0		1		1		197	
Total Veteran Hires	6	2.6%	2	6.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	4	2.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Project	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	401		146		0		7		1		247	
Total Current Veteran Employees	8	2.0%	3	2.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	2.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veterall	-											

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	74		0		0		74		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	2	2.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	2.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	282		0		0		282		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	7	2.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	7	2.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
				-								

Table 21: Investment Board

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	0		0		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	2		0		0		2		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 22: Judicial Commission

Table 23: Justice

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	151		101		0		2		11		37	
Total Veteran Hires	8	5.3%	6	5.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	5.4%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	766		681		0		10		23		52	
Total Current Veteran Employees	42	5.5%	41	6.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.9%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	14	1.8%	14	2.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	2	0.3%	2	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	7	0.9%	7	1.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	5	0.7%	5	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	3	0.4%	2	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	4.3%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	2	0.3%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	4.3%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	1	0.1%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	6		0		0		6		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	1	16.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	16.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	13		0		0		11		0		2	
Total Current Veteran Employees	2	15.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	18.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 24: Kickapoo Reserve Management Board

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	4		3		0		0		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	19		14		0		4		0		1	
Total Current Veteran Employees	1	5.3%	1	7.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 25: Labor and Industry Review Commission

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	ed Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	0		0		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Pe	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	ed Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	2		0		0		2		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 26: Lower WI State Riverway Board

Table 27: Military Affairs

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	182		115		0		1		11		55	
Total Veteran Hires	43	23.6%	34	29.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	27.3%	6	10.9%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	2	1.1%	2	1.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Permanent		Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	669		517		0		6		15		131	
Total Current Veteran Employees	229	34.2%	191	36.9%	0	0.0%	4	66.7%	5	33.3%	29	22.1%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	76	11.4%	67	13.0%	0	0.0%	1	16.7%	1	6.7%	7	5.3%
Disabled Less Than 30%	22	3.3%	18	3.5%	0	0.0%	1	16.7%	0	0.0%	3	2.3%
Disabled At Least 30%	24	3.6%	22	4.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	6.7%	1	0.8%
Disabled At Least 70%	30	4.5%	27	5.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	2.3%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	4	0.6%	3	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	6.7%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	4	0.6%	3	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	6.7%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 28: Natura	I Resources
------------------	-------------

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	907		149		1		6		11		740	
Total Veteran Hires	43	4.7%	9	6.0%	0	0.0%	1	16.7%	0	0.0%	33	4.5%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	7	0.8%	4	2.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	0.4%
Disabled Less Than 30%	2	0.2%	1	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%
Disabled At Least 70%	4	0.4%	3	2.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	3,414		2,212		5		11		22		1,164	
Total Current Veteran Employees	165	4.8%	112	5.1%	0	0.0%	1	9.1%	0	0.0%	52	4.5%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	47	1.4%	31	1.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	16	1.4%
Disabled Less Than 30%	17	0.5%	11	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	6	0.5%
Disabled At Least 30%	13	0.4%	8	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	0.4%
Disabled At Least 70%	17	0.5%	12	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	0.4%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	2	0.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%
Spouse Disabled 70%	1	0.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	27		21		0		1		0		5	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	141		126		0		4		0		11	
Total Current Veteran Employees	3	2.1%	3	2.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	1	0.7%	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	1	0.7%	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 29: Office of Commissioner of Insurance

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	6		0		0		6		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Pe	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	4		0		0		4		0		0	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 30: Office of Lieutenant Governor

	Tot	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	178		111		0		2		6		59	
Total Veteran Hires	8	4.5%	6	5.4%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.7%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Tot	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	725		587		0		8		8		122	
Total Current Veteran Employees	23	3.2%	18	3.1%	0	0.0%	1	12.5%	0	0.0%	4	3.3%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	7	1.0%	6	1.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.8%
Disabled Less Than 30%	4	0.6%	3	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.8%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.1%	1	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	2	0.3%	2	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	4	0.6%	4	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	4	0.6%	4	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 31: Public Instruction

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	55		29		0		9		7		10	
Total Veteran Hires	1	1.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	10.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	169		131		0		14		11		13	
Total Current Veteran Employees	5	3.0%	4	3.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	7.7%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	2	1.2%	2	1.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	2	1.2%	2	1.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	1	0.6%	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	1	0.6%	1	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 32: Public Service Commission

Table 33: Revenue

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	230		111		0		3		0		116	
Total Veteran Hires	13	5.7%	7	6.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	6	5.2%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	3	1.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	2.6%
Disabled Less Than 30%	3	1.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	2.6%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	1,114		1,035		0		9		0		70	
Total Current Veteran Employees	56	5.0%	54	5.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	2.9%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	16	1.4%	16	1.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	3	0.3%	3	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	8	0.7%	8	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	5	0.4%	5	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	5	0.4%	5	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	5	0.4%	5	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	82		37		0		7		10		28	
Total Veteran Hires	5	6.1%	4	10.8%	0	0.0%	1	14.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	2	2.4%	2	5.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	1.2%	1	2.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	1	1.2%	1	2.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	275		212		0		13		13		37	
Total Current Veteran Employees	13	4.7%	10	4.7%	0	0.0%	3	23.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	9	3.3%	7	3.3%	0	0.0%	2	15.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	4	1.5%	3	1.4%	0	0.0%	1	7.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	5	1.8%	4	1.9%	0	0.0%	1	7.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 34: Safety and Professional Services

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	1		0		0		0		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	3		1		0		0		0		2	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 35: Secretary of State

Table	36:	State	Fair	Park
-------	-----	-------	------	------

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Project	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	693		0		0		692		0		1	
Total Veteran Hires	21	3.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	21	3.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Project	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	1,393		0		0		1,377		0		16	
Total Current Veteran Employees	54	3.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	52	3.8%	0	0.0%	2	12.5%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	268		33		0		51		23		161	
Total Veteran Hires	8	3.0%	1	3.0%	0	0.0%	3	5.9%	1	4.3%	3	1.9%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	775		242		0		352		35		146	
Total Current Veteran Employees	25	3.2%	11	4.5%	0	0.0%	10	2.8%	0	0.0%	4	2.7%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	3	0.4%	1	0.4%	0	0.0%	2	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	3	0.4%	1	0.4%	0	0.0%	2	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 37: State Public Defender

Table 38: Tourism

	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	9		4		0		0		3		2	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	manent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	36		23		0		4		6		3	
Total Current Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	556		368		0		4		0		184	
Total Veteran Hires	37	6.7%	33	9.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	4	2.2%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	To	tal	Total Per	rmanent	Se	easonal	Total Un	classified	Projec	t - Project	Limite	d Term
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	3,163		2,939		0		12		0		212	
Total Current Veteran Employees	250	7.9%	245	8.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5	2.4%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	69	2.2%	68	2.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.5%
Disabled Less Than 30%	22	0.7%	21	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.5%
Disabled At Least 30%	24	0.8%	24	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	23	0.7%	23	0.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	6	0.2%	5	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.5%
Spouse Disabled 70%	6	0.2%	5	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.5%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

	Total		Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	139		81		0		3		5		50	
Total Veteran Hires	24	17.3%	14	17.3%	0	0.0%	2	66.7%	2	40.0%	6	12.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	2	1.4%	2	2.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	2	1.4%	2	2.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Total		Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	743		649		0		5		5		84	
Total Current Veteran Employees	83	11.2%	73	11.2%	0	0.0%	3	60.0%	2	40.0%	5	6.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	31	4.2%	28	4.3%	0	0.0%	2	40.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.2%
Disabled Less Than 30%	6	0.8%	6	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	8	1.1%	7	1.1%	0	0.0%	1	20.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	17	2.3%	15	2.3%	0	0.0%	1	20.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.2%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	4	0.5%	4	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	4	0.5%	4	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
											(1

	Total		Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	6		6		0		0		0		0	
Total Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Total		Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	52		47		0		4		0		1	
Total Current Veteran Employees	1	1.9%	1	2.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 41: Wisconsin Technical College System Board

	Total		Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
New Hires to Agency ³	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total New Hires (T)	238		190		0		4		14		30	
Total Veteran Hires	22	9.2%	19	10.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	14.3%	1	3.3%
Total Disabled Veteran Hires	5	2.1%	4	2.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	7.1%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	3	1.3%	2	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	7.1%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	2	0.8%	2	1.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Hires by Categories	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
	Total		Total Permanent		Seasonal		Total Unclassified		Project - Project		Limited Term	
Current Employees	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T	#	% of T
Total Current Employees (T)	1,501		1,373		0		12		89		27	
Total Current Veteran Employees	116	7.7%	106	7.7%	0	0.0%	1	8.3%	7	7.9%	2	7.4%
Total Current Disabled Veteran Employees	56	3.7%	53	3.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	3.4%	0	0.0%
Disabled Less Than 30%	8	0.5%	7	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.1%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 30%	18	1.2%	17	1.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.1%	0	0.0%
Disabled At Least 70%	30	2.0%	29	2.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.1%	0	0.0%
Total Veteran Spouse Employees by Categories	3	0.2%	3	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Disabled 70%	3	0.2%	3	0.2%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Disabled Spouse Deceased Veteran	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Table 42: Workforce Development